



STEFANO DIAS

AIR TRAFFIC CONTROLLER

CONTACT

+41 78 642 89 43

stefano.dias@skyguide.ch

Via Cantonale 6a, Cureglia

www.stefanodias.ch

EDUCATION

2012 - 2014

SKYGUIDE ACADEMY

- Air Traffic Controller dipl. SSS

2008 - 2010

SWISS MARKETING TICINO

- Junior Marketing Manager

2000 - 2005

CPC LUGANO-MASSAGNO

- Kaufmann mit Berufsmaturität

SKILLS

- Governance
- Strategy
- Leadership

LANGUAGE

- Italian (mother tongue)
- English (Excellent)
- French (Good)
- German (Basic)

PROFILE

I have over ten years of experience in air traffic control and a deep passion for the aviation industry. My three years on the board of directors of a hydroelectric company have enabled me to further refine my strategic and governance skills, which I am eager to apply in the aviation sector. I learn quickly, am team-oriented, and highly reliable. In my work, I apply leadership principles that allow me to guide organizations through challenges with clarity, ensuring safety, efficiency, and effective governance. My involvement in politics and various associations reflects my commitment to representing others with integrity, understanding their challenges, and addressing the issues faced by whom I represent.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Skyguide** MAY 2024 - PRESENT
DMOQ OMM (20%)
- Skyguide** 2012 - PRESENT
Air Traffic Controller
- Guess Europe** 2011 - 2012
Retail Planner Junior
- VF International** 2006 - 2011
Napapijri Forecast Analyst

OTHER COMMITMENTS

- ALBA-TICINO** JUN 2024 - PRESENT
member of the board
- HelvetiCA** MAY 2024 - PRESENT
member of the management board
- Verzasca SA** JUN 2021 - JUN 2024
member of the board